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Date: 2019/3/15

CIHIPC Declaration

FCC ID: ZMOL860GL

We, FIBOCOM Wireless Inc., hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for this
CIIPC application of FCC ID: ZMOL860GL, originally granted on 09/07/2018. Now we would

like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

Change fullmodular to limited modular; Add 2-way BIOS function, this BIOS features is only

allow "desktop PC of mobile host" to be recognized.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. In addition, the
change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power,

frequency range, modulation etc.
Should you have any question, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Signature: 1 4{,4,7}(»&& o

Xueshan Huang / Cﬁrtification Engineer
FIBOCOM Wireless inc.

Tel: +86-755-26733555

Fax: +86-755-26520841

E-mail: keith.huang@fibocom.com
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